FOUNDED DECEMBER 15, 1727 CHARTED JANUARY 1, 1991
NEWMARKET ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MONDAY, AUGUST 23, 2021
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS
7:00 PM

AGENDA

1.  Pledge of Allegiance
2. Review and Approval of Minutes

a. 06/14/21

3.  Regular Business

a. Michael Mangan - Public hearing for an application for Variances from Section 32-87
Setbacks and Section 32-89 Dimensions Table, requested by Michael Mangan, to
permit the building of a 27° x 18’ structure, for personal use, with storage for
tenants/owners on the lower level and a multi-purpose space for tenants/owners to do
arts/crafts or play music, for example, that has a 16’ setback on/from the Washington
Street property line, where 25’ is required. The property is located at 10 Nichols
Avenue, Tax Map U2, Lot 237, R3 Zone.

4. New/Old Business
5. Adjourn



Town Hall
186 Main Street
Newmarket, NH 03857

Tel: (603) 659-3617
Fax: (603) 659-8508

Founded December 15, 1727
Chartered January 1, 1991

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
06/14/21 8/2/2021 Backup Material



DRAFT

NEWMARKET ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING

JUNE 14, 2021

MINUTES

Present: Bob Daigle (Chair), Wayne Rosa (Vice Chair), Diane Hardy (Zoning Administrator),
James Drago, Steve Minutelli, Al Zink

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Review and Approval of Minutes

a.04/26/21
Action
Motion:
Second:
Vote:

Steven Minutelli abstained.

b. 05/03/21
Action
Motion:
Second:
Vote:

3. Regular Business

Al Zink made a motion to approve the minutes of 04/26/21
James Drago
All in favor

Al Zink made a motion to approve the minutes of 05/03/21
James Drago
All in favor

a. Steven & Melinda Breecker - Public hearing for an application for Special Exception
reference Section 32-5(2)(a)) & (b) for horizontal and vertical expansion of an



Newmarket Zoning Board of Adjustment Meeting
June 14, 2021
Page 2

existing legal non-conforming single-family structure and to permit the construction
of an addition to the dwelling that would extend into the Shoreland Protection
Overlay District and encroach upon the 125 foot primary structure shoreland
setback, The property is located at 19 Moody Point Drive, Tax Map R2, Lot 43-1, R1
Zone.

Attorney Justin Richardson represented the applicant. He stated the property is a
nonconforming use. The house was built between 1962 and 1968. He showed a plan of the
lot. Post construction the lot will be about 17% impervious. There is encroachment now about
60’ back from the river. The addition will have about a 94’ setback. The deck will be removed.
There is a stone beyond that will be maintained. The project has received the NH Department
of Environmental Services (NH DES) Shoreline permit. They received the required wetlands
permit. In September 2020, the Conservation Commission voted to recommend approval of
the wetlands permit to NH DES. There is reference in the Town files to an approved septic
system plan. What he has since learned is that parts of the septic system that were on the
approved plan were built, other parts were not. A NH DES Operational permit was never
issued. They are proposing to remedy that situation and have retained Susan Faretra. They
believe the leach field is original.

The septic system (Construction approval) is approved as a 3 bedroom system. With the
addition, they will end up with a total of two bedrooms, as one will become an artist’s
studio/library.

Regarding the Criteria for a Special Exception as set forth in Section 32-5 (2) (a) and (b),

1. The project will meet the first criteria, as the addition would be no closer to the side
lot line. The house is set back 60’ from the river, the addition is set back 90’.

2. This project is out of the floodplain. It is up on a high and dry ridge.

Diane Hardy explained new flood maps had been adopted on January 29, 2021 and she
wanted to make sure all references were to the new maps. Attorney Richardson stated the plans
were done in September prior to the January adoption, but the structure is so much higher than
the river. The river elevation at the floodplain is 6" and the house elevation is 32".

3. The addition is in the only place it can be, with the way the lot is.

4. Mr. Richardson stated Susan Faretra would answer this one regarding the adequacy of
water and sewer service.



Newmarket Zoning Board of Adjustment Meeting
June 14, 2021
Page 3

Mr. Richardson then read a proposed condition that he had drafted. They had found out the
septic system was not lawfully installed when they upgraded the house. He showed the septic
system on the plan. He indicated there was not much room for its replacement.

The building addition is going to have to be completed before the updated septic system is
installed. He read as follows: The Owner shall obtain DES approval to operate for a minimum
three bedroom septic within one year of the building Inspector’s issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy for the proposed expansion. The Building Inspector may issue one extension for good
cause for up to one year. Ideally the two construction activities will be phased together. This
will be done within a year. All building setbacks area met.

5. The expansion shall not render the lot proportionally less adequate. The addition
meets all other dimensional requirements under the Zoning Ordinance.

6. The expansion does not hurt the general health, safety or welfare of everyone. The
closest house is 100 feet away.

7. 1t will not have an adverse impact on neighboring property. It is set back far away
from the closest building and meets all setbacks.

8. It will not exceed the maximum height requirements of 35 feet.

Susan Faretra, Septic Designer, stated the replacement system will go in the same general
area as the existing one. It will meet all State and Town setbacks.

Bob Daigle opened the public hearing.

Bob Daigle stated there were three letters of support in the file from abutters Damiani,
Prostkoff and Capron.

He asked if the structure was going to be any closer to the lot lines. Attorney Rlchardson
stated yes. He showed the existing conditions plan and the proposed addition. But, it does meet
the town’s building setbacks. Bob Daigle asked how that complied with the criterion stating it be
no closer to the lot line than the original structure. Attorney Richardson stated they are talking
about a nonconformity where the new structure is no closer to the shoreland (reference line)
than it was originally. Any expansion would be closer to a lot line. There was discussion of this
criterion regarding whether this applied to lot lines or the shoreland setback. Diane Hardy stated
the nonconformity of this building is with the shoreland setback. You cannot be within 125’ of
the tidal buffer. The existing structure is not nonconforming because it doesn’t meet side
building setbacks, it is because it does not meet the shoreland protection overlay distric setback
requirements. They do not need a variance. Attorney Richardson stated in 32-5(A)(1) it states



Newmarket Zoning Board of Adjustment Meeting
June 14, 2021
Page 4

“no closer to the lot line”. When it is stated like that it refers to the “nonconformity”. Any
expansion is going to be closer to one of the lot lines.

He stated the existing system is working fine and has been regularly pumped.
Bob Daigle closed the public hearing.

James Drago asked about the septic location. Diane Hardy stated Newmarket relies on
the State (NH DES) for all aspects of septic systems. Wayne Rosa stated in the early 1990s, the
State had operational approvals. But, the Towns and State did not enforce them, so they just
gave you an okay to backfill. In the early 2000, Towns started to require approvals from NHDES
for the Operation of the system before occupancy could occur.

He stated the condition proposed should read like it’s a new house. Get the NH DES
“Construction” approval before the building permit. Then finish the septic system within a year.
Attorney Richardson agreed. And, then secure NH DES Operational approval before the
Certificate of Occupancy can be issued by the Town.

Bob Daigle stated the submittal as presented would be the Findings of Fact.

Action
Motion: James Drago made a motion to grant the Special Exception with
the following conditions:

1. Approval for Construction of septic system shall be
obtained before getting a building permit;

2. Owner shall obtain DES Approvals to construct and
operate for a minimum of a three bedroom septic
system within one year of the Building Official’s
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the proposed
building addition expansion.

3. The expansion shall be within all applicable building
setbacks.

4. The Building Official may issue one extension of up to
one year for good cause shown, such as site work/
construction requirements, contractor unavailability
or similar circumstances.



Newmarket Zoning Board of Adjustment Meeting
June 14, 2021
Page 5

(It was noted by the Zoning Administrator that the Site Plans needs to properly
reference the official Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM), which were effective on January

29, 2021.)
Second: Wayne Rosa
Vote: All in favor
4, New/Old Business
None.
5. Adjourn
Action
Motion: Al Zink made a motion to adjourn at 7:58 pm
Second: James Drago

Vote: All in favor



Town Hall
186 Main Street
Newmarket, NH 03857

Tel: (603) 659-3617
Fax: (603) 659-8508

Founded December 15, 1727
Chartered January 1, 1991

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
Legal Notice, Appliication, 5 Criteria, Plans 8/2/2021 Backup Material



FOUNDED DECEMBER 15, 1727 CHARTERED JANUARY 1, 1991

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE
OFFICE of the ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

LEGAL NOTICE
NEWMARKET ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

MONDAY, AUGUST 23, 2021
7:00 P.M.

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS

There will be a public hearing for an application for Variances from Section 32-87 Setbacks
and Section 32-89 Dimensions Table, requested by Michael Mangan, to permit the building of a
27’ x 18 structure, for personal use, with storage for tenants/owners on the lower level and a
multi-purpose space for tenants/owners to do arts/crafts or play music, for example, that has a
16’ setback on/from the Washington Street property line, where 25’ is required. The property is
located at 10 Nichols Avenue, Tax Map U2, Lot 237, R3 Zone.

THIS NOTICE WAS POSTL.
7{2aa

TOWN HALL_AREC DEL | £
POST OFFICE ¥ |IBRAK Y
WEBSITE o/ NEWSPAPER
SIGNED____ S



$QQ
3*045‘53

APPLICATION - ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NH
Applicant: A e, M it Do not write in
\ this space
Mt Addess v ikt S, Staphded sk
i \ D T Date filed
Email Address: N NV CAMCAST NET
WF\M?\ 0\\){-\1 ( COMCAST NEFY Ao
: : Widaod - Blaane, Mased Yevac, TRY
Property owner Mk : Bloana (\A Qr}‘{‘ ‘Le VO < TR\ Initials S(«b

Mailing Address:

Home Phone: Cell Phone: 65,'»;—- =319 ‘{
Email address: WA AR 6"\!*\ @ CoMCRIT. NEY
Location of property: \O g+ ON\S \kﬁ £ Map \)I}- Lot 33] Zone E’S

Description of property: (v I, Yrpns) y O A6 Agres

) B ) (
Proposed use or existing use affected: Derd Aol a W) 3(\\ &

"\d&)‘\l\&dﬁ %UE)\IV\ \JJ?*’SL\\QS{AV\ %/\ E\Q\L’)K\\N\tﬁi i\"‘ulﬁv
.@‘( \\\\x\é\i\wL) 'S gjl % Ng (2 \%\ml &’HN’\NA)}

NI

A

The following pages contain forms for Appeal from Administrative Decision, Special
Exception, Variance, & Equitable Waiver. Please fill out appropriate request sheet.
All applications will need completed abutters list.



SECTION 3 VARIANCE

A variance is requested from Section 32-87 and 32-89 of the Newmarket
Zoning Ordinance to permit: Building of a structure that has a 16’ setback on/from

Washington St. property line instead of'a 25° setback.

See attached pages for variance criteria



Please sign below for all applications:

Applicant N\.Mp\b \l\_/ Applicant M cAhel /Ma Nz!pJ

Signature Please Print

Owner L«Q v— Owner /*)‘rr/{«{é-e} /b\ﬂf\)c?@/\)

Signature Please Print

Date 1 ) 3»0\\, L)




ABUTTERS LIST

1. List the tax map, lot number, name(s) and mailing address of the property
owner(s), applicant (if different from property owners) and all abutters and
any others requiring notification, as shown in Town records, not more than five
days prior to submittal per RSA 676:4,1(b). This may be done on a separate sheet.
Please indicate the date of preparation and sign your name on each sheet.

2. As applicable, list the name, mailing address, daytime phone number, and email
address of the Applicant’s Authorized Representative and any surveyor, engineer,
architect or soil scientist whose stamp and signature appear in the application
materials. Use a separate piece of paper if needed.

3. Fill out two adhesive mailing labels for EVERY entry on the list. Labels must
not exceed 1” tall by 2.75” long in order to fit on the certified mail tags.

4. The determination of abutters is the responsibility of the applicant. This list
will not be reviewed for compliance with statutory requirements. Use abutters
information available at Town Hall Assessing Office. Do not use information from
any other source to determine abutters (online, website, memory, etc.)

Map Lot  Owner Mailing Address

PROPERTY OWNER-MUST BE INCLUDED PER STATE LAW

APPLICANT, IF DIFFERENT FROM PROPERTY OWNER

AUTHORIZED AGENT, IF APPLICABLE-PER STATE LAW

All abutters (use separate sheet, if necessary):

"\ ‘.(}.‘h
<“/0 y ﬁ\e\‘h
}/.N

)

Date of preparation: R / W { 2
I hereby certify that all information presented on this form is, to the best of my knowledge,

correct. N D\ —
Signature of preparer

C ) \ U a7sZ”
Pl el N\mxaptx & cragiton ST pwdnprkal | oY 6585 X



Surveyor

Norway Plains c/o Randolf R. Tetrault LLS 729
2 Continental Blvd.

Rochester, NH 03866

603-335-3948

rtetreault@norwayplains.com

Plan Draft

Newmarket Plains c/o Paul LeBeau
443 Wadleigh Falls Road
Newmarket, NH 03857
603-659-0985
Paul@NewmarketPlain.com



Abutter’s List — 10 Nichols Ave., Newmarket, NH

Map U2, Lot 222

Michael P. Filion & Jaqueline B Filion
9 Stagecoach d

Durham, NH 03824

Map U2, Lot 236

Janine Bergeron Trust 2006
21 Nichols Ave.
Newmarket, NH 03857

Map U2, Lot 239
Amanda J. Frick

5 Lincoln Ave.
Newmarket, NH 03857

Map U2, Lot 238

One Lincoln Ave. Realty, LLC
9 Carter Way

Strafford, NH 03844

Map U2, Lot 220
William H. Connery llI
105 W River Dr., Apt. 30
Manchester, NH 03104

Map U2, Lot 245

Friends of Lamprey Health Care
207 South Main St.
Newmarket, NH 03857

Map U2, Lot 240
Patricia Kilroy

7 Lincoln Ave.
Newmarket, NH 03857

Map U2, Lot 219

Bruce S. Abbott/Sharon Abbott
5 New Rd.

Newmarket, NH 03857

Map U2, Lot 219-1
Craig A. Bitter

160 Fern Ave.

Rye, NH 03870

N —o

"‘{‘\‘\ (-)\At’)\ { W Q q\Sf\Q "‘j

b CL‘\_Q j __‘M\



.‘ﬁ%q ;-'l_— -

7
+ VG

{ng o
OFFICE OF THE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

INCORPORATED
DECEMBER 15, 1727
CHARTER JANUARY 1, 1991

July 22, 2021

Michael and Elaine Mangan Revocable Trust
5 Creighton Street
Newmarket, NH 03857

Re: Property at 10 Nichols Ave
Newmarket, NH 03857
Tax Map U2, Lot 237, R3 Zone

Dear Mr. and Ms. Mangan,

Thank you for your e-mail of June 21, 2021 concerning the property at 10 Nichols Ave, Newmarket, NH
03857. We understand that you are interested in building a new two-story 27’ x 18" accessory structure
on your property to be used for storage for your tenants on the lower level and as a multi-purpose space
on the second floor for arts/crafts and playing music for your personal use and that of your tenant. The
second floor space will not be used as a commercial entertainment venue which will be open to the
general public As we have discussed your lot is a non-conforming lot of .27 acres upon which there is
an existing four unit multi-family apartment building. As we have discussed, the existing apartment
building is non-conforming as it does not meet current lot size and residential density requirements.

In your request before the Town, you will need to request a variance from the Zoning Board of
Adjustment from front setback requirements, pursuant to Sec. 32-87 and Sec. 32-89 of the Newmarket
Zoning Ordinance. You would like to build the structure so it has a 16 foot setback on and from the
Washington Street right-of-way instead of the 25 foot setback that is required in the R-3 Zone. Because
the lot is a corner lot and is non-conforming in size, you would like to be able to situate the proposed
two story building without impacting the existing paved parking area that is used for tenant parking.

Therefore, your request for a building permit for this proposal must be denied. You may seek relief from
these zoning restrictions from the Zoning Board of Adjustment. Please contact Susan Jordan, our
Administrative Assistant, who can provide you with the Zoning Board of Adjustment application, filing
requirements, and schedule you to appear before the Board. Meanwhile, if you have any questions
regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

P #zz/w(cf

Diane Hardy
Zoning Administrator

TOWN HALL
186 MAIN STREET, NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03857
TELEPHONE (603) 659-8501



VARIANCE CRITERIA

The local ordinance cannot limit or increase the powers of the Board to grant
variances under this authority, but this power must be exercised within bounds. In several
decisions from 1952 to the present, the Supreme Court has declared that each of the
following criteria must be found in order for a variance to be legally granted:

CRITERION 1. Granting the Variance would not be contrary to the public interest.

Granting a variance to reduce the 25 set back to 16’ would not be contrary to the public
interest. The proposed structute to be built is a 27 x 18 building with storage for tenants

and/or owners on the lower level and a multi-purpose space on the second level. The multi-

purpose space on the second level would be used, for example, for arts/crafts and playing

music by tenants and/or owners. A legally non-conforming four-unit multifamil
on the same lot. Fxcepting the new construction on Lincoln, the existing multifamily and
many (if not all) of the buildings in that neichborhood have substantially less than 25’
setbacks. Having a 16’ setback would be entirely consistent with the look and feel of the

neighborhood’s streetscape. It would not block road signs, impede vehicular ot foot traffic
on Washington street, or impede fire safety vehicle access. The 16’ setback will enable

resetrvation of the existing parking area that currently allows for off street parking for all of

gutters and pervious ground cover and landscaping will aid in effectively managing water
shedding from the roof and overall, generally enhance the appeatrance of the area.

CRITERION 2. If the variance were granted, the spirit of the ordinance would be
observed because:

In granting a variance to reduce the 25’ set back to 16’ the spirit of the ordinance would be
observed. Again, there is a legally non-conforming four-unit multifamily located on the same
lot. However, the proposed locus of the proposed building would leave plenty of light and
air/open space on the lot, including a large ash tree. Density is actually encouraged in the R3
district, with the Nichols Ave. neighborhood being composed almost entitely of duplexes
and multifamily buildings that are quite proximate to each other and to the street. The
property in question actually abuts the M-2A district which permits even greater density pet
acre. The adjacent M2-A zone setbacks ate 10 feet side and rear, and 5 feet minimum road
setback, which makes them considerably less than those applied to 10 Nichols Ave, even
though it is directly across the street in the same neighbothood. A 16’ setback for the
proposed structure would be entirely consistent with and maintain the look and feel of the
neighborhood’s streetscape. It would not block road signs, impede vehicular ot foot traffic
on Washington street, or present fire safety vehicle access issues. Gutters, pervious ground
cover and landscaping will manage water shedding from the roof. The 16 setback will allow
for the preservation of the existing parking area that presently allows for off street parking
for all of the resident(s) in the multifamily there. Generally, the structure and landscaping
will enhance the appearance of the area.




CRITERION 3. Granting the variance would do substantial justice because:
Substantial justice will be done by granting the variance. The property historically was
composed of two lots. It was legally merged in 2019 to allow for better utilization of the
existing space. Since it’s a corner lot, enforcement of the setback code means having a 25’
setback from both Nichols Avenue and Washington Street. These setbacks render the lot

unusable for the purposes of building. And under the 25° setback rule, nothing can be built
there that allows for the preservation of the existing parking area. No other part of the
property is amenable for locating the afore-mentioned structure. I have made a substantial
investment in the property and would like to make full use of the land. Granting the variance
would enable me to build a structure to use for storage for tenants and/or owners (e.g., for
maintenance items, etc.) and for arts/crafts and playing music and, thus, enable us to make
the highest and best use of the propetty.

CRITERION 4. If the variance were granted, the values of the surrounding properties

would not be diminished. The building and landscaping will be attractive and enhance the
area and is unlikely to negatively impact surrounding property values.

CRITERION 5. Unnecessary Hardship

A. Owing to special conditions of the property that distinguish it from other properties
in the area, denial of the variance would result in unnecessary hardship because:

1. No fair and substantial relationship exists between the general public
purpose of the ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision
to the property because:

The property is unique in that atea as most, if not all, surrounding buildings in the
neighborhood are not corner lots and have no open space in front and substantially less than

25’ front setbacks. Having a 16> setback would be entirely consistent with the look and feel
of the neighborhood’s streetscape. The unnecessary hardship is that with a 25’ setback from

Washington St. I cannot make the highest and best use of the lot. Literal enforcement of the

setback code means having a 25’ setback from Nichols AND a 25’ setback from Washington

street rendering the lot unusable for the purposes of building.
AND

2. The proposed use is a reasonable one because:

The proposed building will allow me to make the best use of the land in a way that’s
consistent with the surrounding look and feel of the area. The building and landscaping will
be attractive and will be an enhancement to that corner area.

B. Explain how, if the criteria in subparagraph (A) are not established, an
unnecessary hardship will be deemed to exist if, and only if, owing to special conditions of
the property that distinguish it from other properties in the area, the property cannot be



reasonably used in strict conformance with the ordinance, and a variance is therefore
necessary to enable reasonable use of it.

I believe the criteria in A are established. However, it is true that the property cannot be
teasonably used in strict conformance with the ordinance. A 25’ setback would render the
space unusable, especially since there’s already a 25’ setback from Nichols Ave.




anony oo

acil

[ISANN NV

hvg

JISWNN LI=HS

LG8E0 HN '13XavImaN
JAY STOHOIN Tl 1 O
NYONYVI T13VHOIW

«|9Q
gy
m
> 3
S
mwa
& “lm
z |8
S |3
2 |3
)
=z
M .
e
mw o=
~ <>
ga m
dx2 o R
e R>m
S h = QE
oo -
- Q
§58 =3 |
:.mw o
e m > |
Fx AZF |
oo <
8t o
A o
0
D18 ONIATLL

o ALULALLRNT NVORIARY

ag
1V

UL

R R
1334 INYNOS 29

Ny I OML T=3AZT

i e

W=l T T TPDS
1534 InTNOS 96

Ny T INO 1=BAIT

3oeds agelols

e — R 2 : e

NOILVAITE v

JOLOVAINOD AE ZLIS NO AENIWAELSA =€ TTIM
FAVED ANV SO NOILVANNO=  “TYNLESONOD Iay
NMOHS S2O3A NOILYANNO= ANV SEAVAD NOILVAZT=

ot TTTOS

NOILVAZTE IAIS LHDIN

Omivw ETYOS

NOILYVAZTE IAIS 1437

WOml =N TS

WOl TS

NOILVAZTE INO3




"ONI

8¥6E—CSEE-C09 EN “HAISAHOON ‘“"CATH TVINANIINOD 2

SNOISIARR

on 0z LR o1
WIS JiHdv

2oz annr ot =T
NV2NVYW 12VHIIW
204

FSHLVIDOSSV SNIVIAd XAVMION

133d1s

8¥8E—S.8-£09 HN ‘NOLTV ‘ILIXNIS XANOOW TIE

}~d 94012 ON 94T
Lv18-0 'ON NVId
212 ON I

NOLONIHSY M

2AIHSAWYH M2N
AINNIC2 WOHDNIXZOY
L2AAYWMIN
2NNV SICHDIN 2T 2 OT
PNIQING AASTAPSd HLIM
a1 4o NV Id

L232US NOIHDIFA2 S
ASNAL AIA NVINYW 3NIVIR 13 TAVHIIW
“QAO23A 40 AANMO
£E2Z 107 ‘211 W XUL

AuAosy Vi €

XINIOD OL 1T

8OOT 3N eSS X008

hSSEC HN ‘AACIVAS
At 221272 &

TTTALI732 270 NioaNi T ZND

N

sez 101 ‘2n dvw

M 2185008

K22 4ST

Vo4 Bdid NO3! 4

2520 N Td QIR AAAITIAY
DNI AIAINS LFINOALE bbbT 'hZ D1 NALYA
Hor 3od T2,

NOUINIHSYM 4O HhZ 1T ‘21 dYW 4O NP TId 2US, €

ZTET2-0 N 1d QY2 }EAOT2Y
DNI AAANS LAINOTAE €66T ‘6T 833 <AL
WNOPIIA SINC 04 NOISUGI INN LD °Z

N1TooNIT

256 N0 QA0 EDITTES
32 NIFANA 11 NHOT AR TT YW RUA
wEAY

NIOINF

TEO//T A FAUIAH3R ‘4GEZOISTOE
TANVE ALINTWWTD ‘W RLY GINGANSNI
9014 FHL NG NACHS SY INOZ QOO VA

COF SHL NMUM QUYZC LON S| T3 QAGNINS U L
“WRLSAS JAMAS AV 2L

THLTNT L AG TRONXIS S1 T3TAV AZAININS B 9
Ld S = LHOIAH DNITUNE WITWXYW
“Ud 5T = GIA

IVAWAQIS 1o ST = VK LNG SAMPAUIS TNTING S

ANNIAY

L OOT = FOUUNTAS (XY Z/7)
“Ld "OS ORLTZ = TN LT SUNIWANION LOT WIWINIW *h

(WUNZQUISIA ISM-TIXIW) €~ TINGZ S TaRNAS €
SIIT L2°0 LEZ LT 2N dFW VA TATAVA THOL T

$2 29V 'SETD AOOR SATFA 40 AAUSITFI JINATD
ONUSIXG FHLITIAIA OL §1 Nod SHL SO BSOS BHL T
saUaV

750 30 IUSID7I TANTIED.

SIAHENIDNH "TIATIOD

HSY yo€
oNIgIng i
A20LS Z
18T X L2  TovRITS INodd ez
q2sodoad \

dvwxwr

304 SaNIT
ANTWASYE —— - —— - ——
AN VeI — —— —
N

SHAM QYANAING ——mo————eo——

; — =

TWMANOLE
19°52h
T 40595.68 N

TN AL2BO2d

NISYa HoLD

9104 ALLD

185 20 ANNO4 LNIWNNOW ON
annoa

ANBWINOW

oNLSIXT

STIOXHTFAITNS AdNVIT




8¥65-506-50 BN "SEISTROOH "QATH TYINANLNGD Z "TONI ‘SHLVIDOSSV SNIVIAAd AVMAON

138 SV SINIWNNOW MOHE OL QUSIASA 11202/9/5
SNOISIARY

oz ] I

WIS JlHdva®

202 H2avw 0T =T
NV2NvW 12VHIIW

NOLONIHSUM

204

2AHSAWYH MIN
AINTIO2 WYHPNINZO
L2X2AYWMIN
2NNV STOHDIN ZT i3 OT
w1 240 Nvid

LSP2AL AZA NAINYW INIPTIR 13 TAIHIIW
2QAC222 40 AAINMO
LEZ 107 ‘21 YW XL

“NMOHS 2 SAVP (AN O LAHL ONY TEHSIEHLSS
AQUEATY SAYM AC SUFRUS RN IO T80 40

SOHL 2N NIOHS SAYM QWY SUIFUS 40 SN
SHLLYHL QVY UL SHL OL INVTISINd NOISIAIQENS
Y LON S L7 AZAANS SIL UL AJUXZD |

8¥8E-028—€09 HN ‘NOLTV ‘LITAIS XINOOW IE

}=8 94042 ON 9M4a

———— L

BOOT 394 LeBS Xooa

202~ NV Td QIR XIFAATTY
DN AGAINS LTINOAE bbT ‘N2 DN ALY
o=

NHOT
NCUDNIKSY 40 P2 10T 21 YW A0 N Id 2UIS, €
T2 NYId QIR TRROTA
DNI ABAINS LFINOAAG CobT 6% "84 AU
NOTII SINC 04 NOISIAGI ANF LD -2

956 NVTd QA0 BDITTES

N1o2oNI1

82 NIDANA "M NHOTAS TbT VW 02
WA

NIoINP T

SNV FINEAIAZY

TEO/62/¥ IUYQ ANUIFHR HGCZOPSTOCE
TANVL ALINTTWW ‘S’ L IINANSNI
Q0014 BHL NG NPIOHS SY INTZ A0 VA
oo 3L LON S/ Mz

WALSAS JAMIS QN JAU
THATINTY SHLAB QIIAXRS §1 137V ABAGNANS FHL 9

U 5€ = IHDIZH FNIQTING WIIWXTW
“Ld ST = QA

IYIVAQIS “Ld ST = QA INOFA *SXPVRUIE SN °S
“Ld OOF = IPUNGIA (2ADY /)

“Ld "OF OKL'TZT = TS LO SRUNIWAINORI LT WIWINW “h

(WUNIQISA FS-TIXIW) G- TNTZ §1 TBAMd €

ANNAAY

SITINY L0 LCT LT ‘2N YW VIS TITIN THUOL T

B IVVd ‘SET NOOB 'SATIA A0 AAUSIDTA KINIOD

DNUSIXZ FHL LIIAFQ OL §1 Nod SHL 4O FSORA HL T
SRUN

$335d 45 IUSIDES THTFETS.

SATAHEINIDNH "TIATD

STIOXHTHAITNS ANV I




221

w
©
>
(2]

13-16
14-16

'\valﬂ ")

\

'(\‘\'v d\;ru,‘z)\ P\Q
,\ 3

223

235

18

17-19

(2
S

241

236

10-12 237

1-3 S 5-7
=

N
S

/
]
A
/\/ﬁ 9
L
A 3
| [>]
o
/ 5
213 214
o 216 217
N -
N
36 32 30 28 26 24-22
ittt & 29 2
planning purposes only. The

Town and its consultants are not
responsibie for the misuse or
misrepresentation of the data.

1 _

!

, Parcels for Identify - P

[ Parcels
- I8
‘Rairoad

240

| ROWs

|

| NH Highways

| nterstate

, US Highway

| State Highway
| ME Highways

| nterstate

US Highway
State Highway

, 4osﬁ moc:an
Hillshade Donut Area
| WSS

1 ks

| Streets

| S

| Water Bodies2

|

W z..W.Oum: Water

(&

238

4

=z

| z
‘ =
©

z
4

G
1S NTOONIT

b

(o8]

244

246

247

6-8 L

[

0

100

200 ft

Printed on 06/14/2021 at 11:01 AM

MapsOnline - Newmarket, NH



	Meeting Agenda
	06/14/21
	Michael Mangan - Public hearing for an application for Variances from Section 32-87 Setbacks and Section 32-89 Dimensions Table, requested by Michael Mangan, to permit the building of a 27’ x 18’ structure, for personal use, with storage for tenants/owners on the lower level and a multi-purpose space for tenants/owners to do arts/crafts or play music, for example, that has a 16’ setback on/from the Washington Street property line, where 25’ is required.  The property is located at 10 Nichols Avenue, Tax Map U2, Lot 237, R3 Zone.

